
WILTON E. SCOTT 
P. O. Box 2511 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77001 

June ^ 1985 

CERTIFIED MAIL 

Robert M. Edsel 
4200 Thanksgiving Tower 
Dallas, Texas 75201 

A t t e n t i o n : Mr. James H. Edsel 

Re: Farmout 
Leases i n Section 1, 
T-15-S, R-36-E, Lea 
County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

The Farmout Agreement dated December 6, 1982, 
which conveyed c e r t a i n leases i n Sections 1 and 12, 
T-15-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico, provided, 
among other t h i n g s , the reassignment t o Frank M. 
Late and myself a l l of those leases not contained 
w i t h i n a producing p r o r a t i o n or spacing u n i t a t 
such time t h a t you d i d not meet the continuous 
d r i l l i n g p r o v i s i o n of t h a t farmout. I t f u r t h e r 
provided f o r the reassignment of a l l r i g h t s 50 f e e t 
below the deepest depth d r i l l e d i n any producing 
u n i t . 

Inasmuch as your continuous d r i l l i n g r e q u i r e ­
ment was not met by ac t u a l d r i l l i n g operations 
being conducted on or before June 15, 1985, we 
hereby c a l l upon you t o immediately reassign t o 
Frank M. Late and myself a l l of the acreage covered 
by t h a t Farmout Agreement w i t h the exception of t h a t 
acreage contained i n the NW/4 of SW/4 of said 
Section 1-15S-36E, and as t o t h i s 40-acre p r o r a t i o n 
u n i t an assignment should be made f o r a l l r i g h t s 
below the depth o f 12,350 f e e t . These assignments 
should provide f o r an undivided 1/3 (33-1/3%) 
i n t e r e s t assignable t o Frank M. Late and 2/3 (66-2/3%) 
undivided i n t e r e s t i n these lease assigned t o the 
undersigned. 
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Inasmuch as you have already reassigned to us 
those leases enumerated i n Exhibit "A" under t h i s 
Farmout Agreement numbering 4 through 12, we are 
c a l l i n g herein f o r assignment of only those leases 
covered by provisions 1, 2 and 3 of Exhibit "A". 

We would appreciate your expediting these 
assignments since we have some other short term 
leases i n the area that we hope to get evaluated. 

cc: Mr. Frank M. Late 


